

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO THE BYLAWS SUGAR MILL COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.

THE STATE OF TEXAS	§
	8
COUNTY OF FORT BEND	8

I, WILLIAM L. CUTE, President of Sugar Mill Community Association, Inc. ("the Association"), do hereby certify that at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Association ("the Board") duly called and held on the ______ day of tebruay, 2014, with at least a majority of the Board members being present and remaining throughout, and being duly authorized to transact business, the following amendment to the Bylaws of the Association was duly approved by a majority vote of the members of the Board:

RECITALS:

- Section 209.00593 (a) of the Texas Property Code provides that any board member 1. whose term has expired must be elected by owners who are members of the property owners' association. A board member may be appointed by the board to fill a vacancy on the board. A board member appointed to fill a vacant position shall serve for the remainder of the unexpired term of the position.
- The Association has recently had difficulty establishing a quorum at the annual meeting; failure of establishing quorum would prevent the Association from having a proper election of Directors without additional notice and/or expense.
- Section 209.00593(b) of the Texas Property Code provides that a board of a property owners' association may amend the bylaws of the property owners' association to provide for elections to be held as required by Section 209.00593(a).
- The Board of Directors desires to amend the Bylaws of the Association, as authorized 4. by Section 209.00593(b) of the Texas Property Code, to provide a procedure for the election of Directors if an election of Directors cannot be conducted at an annul meeting of the members due to the inability to establish a quorum.

AMENDMENT:

The Board of Directors hereby amends the Bylaws of the Association as follows:

Section 6 is hereby added to Article IV of the Bylaws to read as follows:

Section 6. Election; No Quorum at Annual Meeting. As provided in Section 2 of Article IV of these Bylaws, the election of Directors is to be conducted at the annual

meeting of the members. In the event that a quorum of members is not present at the annual meeting, that meeting shall immediately be adjourned and a Special Election meeting of the members called for the sole purpose of electing directors. At such Special Election meeting, there shall be no quorum requirement and members shall be permitted to vote, either in person or by proxy, in the election of directors. The members shall not be permitted to vote on any other matter at such regular meeting.

I hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified and acting President of the Association and that the foregoing amendment to the Bylaws was approved by a majority vote of the Board of Directors as set forth above and now appears in the books and records of the Association, to be effective upon recording in the Official Public Records of Real Property in Fort Bend County, Texas.

effective upon recording in the Off	icial Public Records of Real Property in Fort Bend County, Texas.
	SUGAR MILL COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION, INC.
	By: Wellian Alex Printed Name: WILL Jam L. Cure President
THE STATE OF TEXAS	§ § 8
COUNTY OF FORT BEND	§ §
Inc., known to me to be the persacknowledged to me that s/he expressed and in the capacity state	
GIVEN UNDER MY H	IAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE on this the 18th day of
Sebruary, 201	14.
	Notary Public in and for the State of Texas
Return to:	A Marie Mari

Lori E. Alderson 1523 Avenue A Katy, TX 77493



OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

Diana Prilson Dianne Wilson, County Clerk Fort Bend County, Texas

February 28, 2014 01:23:40 PM

FEE: \$15.00 KA AMENDMNT

2014019257